REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, February 14th, 2019 Meeting #21

I. Call to Order: 5:05 pm

II. <u>Roll Call</u>

PRESENT: Andrej, Hunter, Allison, Elizabeth, Miranda, Art, Eni, Crystal, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Michelle, Sophia, Cy'ral, Ashkan, Ameena, Westin, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Hector, Bassel, Cameron, Patrick, Michelle, Pin, Reuben **EXCUSED:** Natalie, Sofia, John, Amanda **UNEXCUSED:**

- III. <u>Approval of Minutes:</u> 13-1-1, Passed.
- IV. Announcements:

V. <u>Public Input and Introduction</u>

VI. <u>Committee Reports</u>

- A. Finance Committee [Amanda Jiao]
 - There was no Finance Committee this week! Because of the long weekend next week, Finance Committee will be held on Tuesday at 10AM in location ~pending~. Stay tuned to find out where it'll be~

B. Revelle Organizations Committee [Crystal Sandoval]

- Next ROC meeting is Monday of Week 8 from 4:30-5:30! Please come and mingle!! Any food ideas??
- C. Rules Committee [Andrej Pervan]
- D. Appointments Committee [Hunter Kirby]
 - Move to appoint Ivan to Appointments, 13-0-2, *Passed*.
 - Opening applications for SFAC next quarter!
- E. Graduation Committee [Isabel Lopez]
 - Senior gift: a smaller gift for everyone and a little bigger gift for attendees at an event
 Looking at prices
- F. Election Committee [Bassel Hatoum]
- G. Student Services Committee [Miranda Pan]

VII. <u>Reports</u>

- A. President [Andrej Pervan]
 - Come to the Meet Your Councils event tomorrow. If it's raining, the event will be moved from Library Walk to Sun God Lounge. If you go, you'll get to be dry, get free boba, and hang out with me! Basically it's a win-win-win.
 - Sign up <u>link</u>
- B. Vice President of Internal [Hunter Kirby]
 - I have nothing to report.
- C. Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]
 - Happy Valentine's Day!! You are all super duper loved! I have Valentines for you all! <3
- D. Vice President of External [Allison Kramer]
 - Event was a success! Thanks to those of you who helped out!
- E. Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Art Porter and Eni Ikuku]
 Tech Fee language in the works
- F. Director of Spirit and Events [Natalie Davoodi]
 - Waiting on prices from L&L.
 - BBQ will tentatively be Friday of week 10, 3/15 from 11:30 AM 1:30 PM

- Let me know if you have any ideas for a creative event name.
- G. Director of Student Services [Miranda Pan]
 - Pilot program for hammocks
- H. Class Representatives
 - Fourth Year Representative [Isabel Lopez]
 - I have nothing to report.
 - Third Year Representative [Emily Paris]
 - bikes and pedestrians
 - Second Year Representative [Blake Civello]
 - The event went well!
 - Thanks to those who helped, showed up or signed up to help!
 - First Year Representative [Mick Salazar and Sophia Correa]
 - Revalenties was a success!
 - a. Total of 280 attendees
 - b. There was a line only three minutes in!!!
 - **c.** We did chalk Valentines themed drawing as decorations, but students wanted to draw too and it looked amazing!
 - d. Positive feedback (:
 - e. Huge thank you to everyone that helped while planning it!
 - f. Special thank you to everyone that came out to support!
- I. Commuter Representative [Cy'ral Davis]
 - volunteer for my event pls
 - new event budget coming soon
- J. Transfer Representative [Ameena Pascua & Ashkan Hassani]
 - Come out to Rolling Out of Midterms!
- K. International Representative [John Lee]
 - I have nothing to report.
- L. Out of State Representative [Westin Gibbs]
 - I will not have the information for my report ready until meeting.
- M. Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Miranda Pan]
 - Paint and Be Painted: 2/23, 12-2 pm, Revelle Plaza
 - Mardi Gras: 3/5, 64 Degrees
 - Pi Day: 3/14, 2-4 pm, Anchor Courtyard
 - Burnout Week: 3/16-3/20
 - Saturday: Krispy Kreme Scream
 - Sunday: Dodgeball event
 - Monday: Boba event
 - Tuesday: Taco & Piñata event
 - Wednesday: Treat Yo' Self Part 2
- N. Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Kirstin Pianalto]
 - I will not have the information for my report ready until meeting.
- 0. Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]

P. Campus-Wide Representatives

- HDH [Ivan Verastica]
 - HDH's budget looks bad and they should feel bad
 - Forum coming up! (again)
- SFAC [-]
 - Tritons First Initiative requesting 25k
- UCAB [Reilly Cannon]
 - Dirty Birds is still on schedule
 - a. Including multi-stall inclusive bathrooms
 - Soda and Swine is being slow
- WCSAB [Hector Godinez]
 - ◆ 1) CAPS Presentation: Working to get more transparency with data of CAPS

Usage and Goals

- a. Will hopefully and finally be receiving slide deck with slides that I can present to all of RCC waiting on Reina and Karen. I have really been advocating for this transparency during WCSAB, major accomplishment.
- 2) Issues with Transparency: "Have to protect patient information and be careful/mindful of personal information. For example, if a family member requests privacy"- Jerry Phelps
 - a. Said in response to data with the rate of completed suicides on campus (Can't disclose number)
 - b. Can disclose: Rates of completed suicides have decreased, but because enrollment has increased; therefore, technically the same
 - c. Main Argument: Any rate/number of completed suicides NOT OKAY
 - d. Barrier/Challenge: How to make these rates become 0
 - e. Future direction for more accessibility of CAPS, utilization, and suicide prevention
 - f. Positives: Number of people using CAPS increasing
- 3) Goal Ratio: 1 Therapist for every 1,000 students
 - a. 1 million dollars received from generous Alumni; requests to use the money to fund Freudian Psychologists
- 4) Kenji (AS Senator), How does funding affect accomplishment of CAPS goals?
 - a. Currently all funding for CAPS are student generated and from Co payments
 - b. CAPS 100% Student Service Fee charge
 - **c.** Don't want to increase charges for students because can serve as a barrier for student access to CAPS
 - d. Challenge: Increasing enrollment numbers; however, staffing has not increased and neither has funding for CAPS because a set amount
 - e. GOAL: With increasing enrollment rates, have student fees cover funding for CAPS based on enrollment with the amount in dollar sets on the number of students enrolled
 - f. Challenge: Changing that policy with approaching Chancellor for \$\$\$; Grants can't be utilized because grants usually are short term for projects and NOT long term goals
- 5) How Health is Our Campus Email
 - a. Please fill out for Health Promotion Services
- ♦ 6) UC SHIP
 - a. Now covers Psycho-Education testing free/with co payment
 - b. Supports students with disabilities
- ◆ 7) CAPS URGENT CARE
 - **a.** Same counselors excluding psychiatrists, who are on a scheduled rotation
 - b. Goal to be seen or have an appointment in the next 10 days
 - C. If urgent, same day
 - d. Can call to have a brief telephone assessment
- 8)HIRING CAMPAIGN AT THE ZONE coming up Week 8 to Week 10
- RFAB [Bassel Hatoum]
 - I have nothing to report.

- SCSG [Cameron Thomas]
 - I have nothing to report.
- BAC [Cy'ral Davis]
 - I have nothing to report.
- EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]
- SOVAC [Patrick Liu]
 - ✤ I have nothing to report.
- ASCE [Michelle De Vries]
 - Sun God Festival 2019 Student Input Survey
 - Smoke DZA performing at the Stageroom on Fri. February 22nd at 8:30pm
- LSAC [Pin Daoreung]
 - ♦ Next LSAC meeting is February 19th, 5:00-6:30 P.M.
 - Will be visiting the Library's Special Collections & Archives
- EDI [Crystal Sandoval]
 - I have nothing to report.
- Basic Needs Advocate [Reuben Lumaban]
 - Updates from Big Basic Needs meeting
 - Subcommitee to examine strategies for faculty/staff awareness campaign
 - a. incorporate services in syllabi
 - b. TritonEd homepage
 - **C.** During job trainings, etc
 - d. Ideas?
 - Pantry updates
 - a. Fall stats
 - i. Avg 830 students/week
 - 40% students are food insecure compared to 25% from 2014
 - iii. Last quarter alone served 75% of all of last year's totals
 - b. Public Health Prof. started own non-profit/ open to non-students pantry ""Andy's Pantry"". Brand new and inexperienced but Sherlock is aiding them.
 - **C.** Next quarter initiative for pantry to have a popup once per week for the 10 weeks. 6 will be for each college and the other 4 will be at various central places on campus. To ease planning; week and location determined by Pantry. Long term implementation.
 - d. Also in the works: initiative to place shelves around campus for basic needs items.
 - HUB Updates
 - a. Strategizing for larger vehicle to utilize for food
 - b. 1,849 pounds of food recovered from Vons
 - Next Super Clinic
 - a. February 22 from 9am-4pm on the 4th floor of PC
 - ✤ Next Mini Clinic
 - a. March 6 at the HUB
 - Off Campus Housing Services Updates
 - a. Focus groups research to assess students' off campus living experiences
 - b. Workshops in Development
 - i. How to search for rentals and roommates
 - ii. Associated off-campus living costs and budgeting
 - iii. Ensuring return of rental deposit and resources offered for

support

- iv. Learning about leases
- V. Being a good neighbor, roommate, and housekeeper

VIII. <u>New Business</u>

- A. SunGod Kits
- B. AVP of Spirit and Events + AS Senators collab: April 15th, Monday week 3, 10am-1pm, Core power yoga on Library Walk
- C. The gavel goes to Ameena!

IX. <u>Unfinished Business</u>

X. <u>Announcements</u>

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Andrej, Hunter, Allison, Elizabeth, Miranda, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Michelle, Sophia, Ashkan, Ameena, Westin, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Bassel, Cameron, Patrick, Michelle, Pin, Reuben **EXCUSED:** Natalie, Sofia, Amanda, John, Crystal, Cy'ral, Hector

UNEXCUSED:

ADJOURNED: 5:54 pm

